S 1.4.4 THE LAURELS

—
(formerly called St Keyna and Venton)
Built by Mr J.Ryder in 1920
1921-1928 Mr and Mrs J.Ryder Moved from "The Lodge"

1949-51 Mr and Mrs Terry
1357-61  Mr and Mrs Shaddock

Mr and Mrs Freeman Parents of David Freeman

v
1989-1992 Mr and Mrs Wallbutton Parents of Mrs David Freeman

1994- 95 Rupert Lloyd and
Gillian Middleton

1995- 5907 Colin and Jenny Jackson Built extension in 1997
Moved to Broadclyst

2007 - Pauvl Fletcher and
Angie Phillips



